

HSJCC ORILLIA

March 6th 2017

MINUTES

Present:	Jean Marc Pelot (CMHA-Chair), Charlie Webb (CMHA- Recorder), Christina Gilbert (CMHA), Candice Amey (CMHA), Kayla Traycheff (CMHA), Jennifer Mather (CMHS), Ashley Stewart (Elizabeth Fry).
Regrets:	Mandy Berard (RFN), Vern Altiman (Enaahtig). Absent: Julie Doucette (OPP), Scott Balkwill (P&P), Daphne Yetman (OW).

Item	Discussion	Resolved/Action
Welcome & Introductions	 Welcome to Orillia's Youth Mental Health Court Diversion worker, Kayla Traycheff. She works part- time and doesn't usually work Mondays, however wished to meet members for networking purposes. 	
Review & Approval of Agenda	Reviewed by members	Approved as circulated
Review & Approval of Previous Minutes	December 5 th , 2016 minutes reviewed by members	Approved as circulated
Provincial HSJCC Update	 Provincial updates (minutes, agendas, presentations etc) are now being forwarded by Jean-Marc to Regional and Local members and available to read. Opioid crisis strategy information was previously sent by Jean-Marc to all members. 2016-2019 provincial work plans have also been shared. Provincial committee have prioritized work plans for fiscal year; First Nation, Inuit & Métis; Racialized Populations & Justice Projects. Human Service Justice Data Project. 	



Regional HSJCC Update	 3. Red Bag Program. 4. Aging Population in Justice System. The new HSJCC website is now running at www.hsjcc.on.ca; Committee Chairs to receive training on how to update local information on the website. Provincial Conference; November 20-22, 2017 in Toronto- more information to follow. Go to website. May 11th 2017; Regional HSJCC Conference at the Best Western in Orillia. "Getting to the Other Side"; 110 participants to attend; early registration, 60 so far. Jean-Marc submitted HSJCC 2017-18 work plans. June 1st 2017 is deadline for 2016-2017 annual report. CIT training in Barrie was week of February 13th 2017 Next Regional HSJCC meeting is March 27th 2017. John Howard Society CEO, Keith Kacsuta has joined the Regional committee and will be presenting at the next Regional meeting, regarding JHS services. Barrie received funding for a 3 month COAST pilot project. (Barrie Police Services and CMHA) 	
Round Table Updates	 Jean-Marc (CMHA-Manager); 1. New CMHA ACTT in Collingwood; Shelby (ACTT Barrie) is the Manager. Seeking office space in Collingwood/Wasaga Beach; working out of Barrie for now. Team consists of RPN, RN, Psychiatrist & Counsellor so far. 2. CMHA staff, Katherine Hunt will be filling in the position of Barrie Youth Court Worker- currently on parental leave; will return to work March 29th 2017. Staff filling gaps until then. 3. MCYS started funding CMHA on April 1st 2016 to broker Section 34 Assessments for youth aged 12-17. This covers all courts- Barrie, Orillia, Midland and Collingwood. Katherine Hunt will be overseeing this. Jennifer (CMHS); 1. Parental leave to start April 2017. Stacey Stanton will replace Jennifer at HSJCC stanton@osmh.on.ca. 2. Young Adult DBT has been discontinued due to lack of attendance; however referrals for this age group (16-24) continue to come in. Retention and school schedules have been an issue. Referrals for 16+ however Young Adults are not always ready for this intense level of programming; assess for readiness. Jennifer has been connecting with Sharon Carson (CMHA) to bridge gaps. Sharon currently facilitating an Emotions Management group, and will be commencing a Self-Esteem group next. 	

	 Charlie (CMHA-TRHP); 1. Continues to be successfulafter a quiet period, team reviewed intake criteria and have been receiving regular referrals; expect to be running a wait list by end of spring (all apartments now accounted for). 2. Success story; Client graduated from TRHP after 19 months and received an Absolute Discharge from the ORB the same week. Received rent supplement through CMHA-HI so TRHP staff continue to be case managers ongoing. Successfully moved to the community Feb 1st 2017. Christina (CMHA- RFC); Lots of referrals coming in; ongoing concern of clients being released from CNCC without necessary medications. CMHA addiction staff, Penny Russell tries to assist some clients who access CMHA "on duty" services for community assistance. Ashley (Elizabeth Fry); 1. Orillia is busy for youth referrals; huge increase in pre-charge referrals from the police. 2. Recently attended the Committee for Youth Officers in Niagara Falls; topics inclusive of but not limited to Opioid crisis, human trafficking, networking opportunities. Candice (CMHA- Adult Court); 1. Facilitated the 1st client assessment via PCVC with Dr Van Impe and CMHA-Muskoka/Parry Sound. Went well. 2. Client referrals are fluctuating. Aiming to raise awareness of 	
	services. Met with Julie (OPP) who will be sharing court program information with more officers during shift briefings. 3. Provided a presentation with Kayla to Police and Justice Program students at Georgian College in Orillia regarding Court Diversion programs.	
	 Kayla (CMHA- Youth Court); 1. Low referral numbers, meet with Ashley Stewart from Elizabeth Fry Society, in order to discuss possible ways of increasing referrals. 	Jean-Marc and Kayla to explore this further with Ashley
Other Business	Charlie reported on OCAN committee; 1. Mental Health- assisting Tom Chapman's new STEM initiative which aims to provide a central access point to service providers in Orillia (videos available on YouTube).	

Accessed information from North Bay's "No Wrong Door" initiative so explore how a centralized intake process could be successful in Orillia. The group will be assisting STEM by getting service providers on board with new initiatives. 2. Housing- Hosting STEM education forum for service providers. 3. Domestic Violence- low commitment ahead of lunch and learn so rescheduled for the spring. 4. Youth- designing centralized crisis service app for youth. Jill Dunlop (Georgian College) attempting to access a grant with Entrepreneurship students. 5. Seniors- no update.

Jean-Marc has submitted the 2017-2018 HSJCC work plans; meet 4x per year, provide 100 RFC kits County wide, maintain local HSJCC memberships, sponsor 2 members from each local and regional committee for the HSJCC Regional Conference, sponsor 1 member from each local and regional committee for the HSJCC Provincial Conference, invite a guest speaker to present at local HSJCC meetings (potentially Mallory Holmes with the DSO, who has recently joined Regional HSJCC and has offered to present), Orillia MH Court has been running 1 year, numbers are nearly comparable to Barrie MH Court- expand via PCVC, renew MOU with CMHA Muskoka/ Parry Sound for psychiatric services by Dr Van Impe.

Next Meeting
Monday June 12th, 2017
12:30 pm
Barnfield Point
500 Atherley Rd, Orillia